
 

 

 
TO:  Essential and Emergency Services News Media 
 
FROM: Charter Township of Garfield Township 
 
DATE: June 16, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: SOUTHAIRPORT RD:   TRAIL EXTENSION  

 
CONTACT: Chris Barsheff, Garfield Township Manager: 231-941-1620 
  Email: cbarsheff@garfield-twp.com 

  
 FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  
Traverse City. 

WHAT: 

 
Lane Closures – South Airport Road, Garfield  Township 
Trail/Sidewalk installation along the north side of the road between 
Park Drive and Barlow Street requires a west bound lane closure 
 

WHEN: 
 

 
Weather permitting, work will begin Monday, June 16, 2025 and 
continue through June 27, 2025.  7 AM to 7 PM 
No Saturday or Sunday work anticipated 
  

WHY: 

 
This is being done as part of the Garfield Township Capital 
Improvements Plan to expand the nonmotorized transportation 
connectivity throughout the Township  
 

IMPACT 
TO 
TRAFFIC: 

 
Motorists will experience delays due to lane closure and should  
plan accordingly. Traffic will be directed by flaggers.  
 

 
Traffic fines are doubled in work areas.  The Grand Traverse County Sheriff Office and 
the Michigan State Police have teamed up to provide patrol cars assigned to enforce traffic 
laws in work zones.  Motorists are asked to slow down and give our road workers a brake! 
 
 

http://www.garfield-twp.com/default.asp

